
From: Matt de Ferranti 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:15 PM EDT 
To: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com> 
Subject: RE: Following up and Thursday 

I did check with Alan—he will get back to me later today or tomorrow. Sustainability, etc. It’ll be fine.

 

Back in touch tomorrow.

 

Best,

 

Matt

 

Matt de Ferranti

Member, Arlington County Board

 
Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests.

 

 

From: Andrew Vanhorn [mailto:avanhorn@jbgsmith.com] 

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 1:17 PM

To: Matt de Ferranti <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Following up and Thursday

 

Perfect.  If you can check with those folks and let me know what thoughts arise, we can go from there.

 

From: Matt de Ferranti <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us> 

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 1:15 PM

To: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>

Subject: RE: Following up and Thursday

 

Good point on the long-term. I am looking forward to it.

 

Great re Thursday. I know Alan with NVCT was interested in a panel and it made sense to me.

 

Let me touch base with Alan and Christian, who will be keynoting, and be back in touch shortly.

 

I am booked 11 to 1, but may have time at 1245 to touch base if needed. Let me see what we can do on content and perhaps we can

find a time Wednesday to touch bases via phone briefly as well.

 

Best,

 

Matt

 

 

Matt de Ferranti

Member, Arlington County Board

 
Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests.

 

 

From: Andrew Vanhorn [mailto:avanhorn@jbgsmith.com] 

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 1:05 PM

To: Matt de Ferranti <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Following up and Thursday

 

Matt,

 

Agreed on the partnership – I think we all do better by working together on all the matters that impact the Arlington community. 

We’re long term neighbors and stakeholders and look forward to being engaged in support of the Board and others in the coming

years.

 

Regarding, Thursday, I’m happy to participate.  Do have anything more specific we’d like to discuss?  I can pull together talking

points as needed for a variety of matters, but if you want to/plan to address anything in particular I can focus on that as well when

putting my thoughts together.  Perhaps it makes sense to have a call tomorrow sometime to catch up and prep for the panel?

 

I’m able to catch up anytime between 11-1pm tomorrow if you are open then.

 

Best, Andy

 

From: Matt de Ferranti <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us> 

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 12:22 PM



To: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>

Subject: Following up and Thursday

 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL

Andy,

 

I hope you are well. I am very glad we acted on the performance agreement and can move forward to the next steps. Congratulations

are in order, for Arlington’s future and the working partnership we will continue to strengthen with Amazon and with JBG. Thanks as

well for the phone conversations last week.

 

I wanted to follow up with a question. On Thursday, the Northern Virginia Conservation Trust is hosting a luncheon. I believe that you

will be there? Would you consider joining me on a panel, after Christian has spoken, regarding the next steps related to the project

as well as the importance of conservation. I believe it would be helpful, if you are willing. Certainly, understand if you cannot make it

or don’t quite feel it the right step.

 

Thank you for your consideration.

 

Best regards,

 

Matt

 

Matt de Ferranti

Member, Arlington County Board

2100 Clarendon Blvd., Suite 300

Arlington, VA  22201

mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us

(703) 228-3130

 
Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests.

 

Confidentiality Notice: This message and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain

information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law or doctrine. If you

are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, reliance upon or use of the contents of this

message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and delete and destroy all copies of this

message and its attachments.  No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by transmission errors.


